February 21, 1957

v, Paul Clote
Southern Union Gas Co,
Box 757

Farmington, New Maxieo

Dear Mr, Clotes

We have not received miscellaneous reporis
or the completion record for the Southerm Union #7 Hodges
well as required Yy the New Mexico Oil Congervation
Commlseion's "Rules and Regulations”.

Pleage cause this situstion to be remedled
at your earliest convenience.

If we ean be of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very iruly,

A« Re Kendrick i
Engineer, District #3
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